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Mitchell, Bruce

From: Koerner, Jeff

Sent:  Wednesday, November 09, 2005 1:07 PM
To: Adams, Patty

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina; Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: RE: Rayonier

Patty,

Yes, | believe it does. The primary focus of their meeting with us yesterday was to convey the information
provided in the November 7th letter regarding demand growth.

Thanks!

Jeff

From: Adams, Patty

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 12:12 PM
To: Koerner, Jeff

Subject: Rayonier

Jeff,

Does Rayonier's Nov. 7 letter reset the completeness review clock in ARMS? There's a couple of weeks ieft from
the Oct. 24 response.

Patty

11/23/2005



Mitchell, Bruce

From: ) Koerner, Jeff

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 1:57 PM
To: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: Rayonier

Bruce,

| asked Patty to update ARMS for the Rayonier information we received. Since they have been sending documents every
week, please check ARMS to see if it agrees with your record.

Thanks!

Jeff
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